SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM
2013 SMALL DIAMETER REHAB PROGRAM - PROJECT 8
SAWS JOB NO. 13-4815
SAWS SOLICITATION NO. B-13-CD-055-DD

ADDENDUM NO. 1
November 12, 2013

This addendum, applicable to work designed above, is an amendment to the bidding and
specification documents and as such shall be a part of and included in the Contract
Documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by entering the addendum number
and issue date in the spaces provided on all submitted copies of the proposal.

Addenda Purpose:
1.0 RESPONSES TO BIDDERS QUESTIONS:

Question 1: Are there plan sheets for this project? Website has specifications but
no plans posted.
Answer 1: No plans for Project 8. Sites are unspecified.

Question 2: What is the pipe type of these approx 22,675 LF of 8\” through 21\”
diameter sewer mains?

Answer 2: For pipe bursting, the pipe type shall be HDPE. For CIPP, the pipe
type shall be cured-in-place pipe.

Question 3: Is the cured-in-place pipe (CIPP) light cured? Or heat cured?
Answer 3: Hot water or steam cured.

Question 4: Any further details you wish to provide?
Answer 3: Please be familiar with specifications.

2.0 TO PROVIDE NOTES FROM PRE-BID MEETING:

e Meeting Notes are attached for information only. The pre-bid meeting
sign-in sheet has been posted previously on the SAWS website.
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2013 Small Diameter Rehab Program — Project 8
SAWS Job No. 13-4815
November 12, 2013

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY BIDDER

Each bidder is requested to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 by his/her
signature affixed hereto and to file same and attach with his/her bid.

The undersigned acknowledges receipt of this Addendum No. 1 and the bid submitted
herewith is in accordance with the information and stipulations set forth.

DATE SIGNATURE

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1
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Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting Notes
2013 Small Diameter Rehab Program — Project 8
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NON-MANDATORY PRE-BID MEETING NOTES
SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM
2013 SMALL DIAMETER REHAB PROGRAM - PROJECT 8
SAWS JOB NO. 13-4815
SAWS SOLICITATION NO. B-13-CD-055-DD

I. MEETING TIME/PLACE
e Thursday, November 7, 2013, 2:00 p.m.
e SAWS, Tower II, Conference Room CR-C137

II. PROJECT DISCUSSION

1. This contract is part of the consent decree.

2. This is an emergency type contract so 48-hour response is expected on all
work orders. 48- Hour mobilization will not be paid separately and shall be
considered subsidiary to other bid items.

3. All work orders are designed for rehab and the contractor that wins this work
order contract is expected to perform a majority of the work.

4. The contractor is expected to maintain work on each work order until it’s
complete and multiple work orders may be issued at one time.

5. Work orders can be issued on any side of town. Projects are unspecified.

6. There may be work orders for a variety of diameters, including up to 21-inch.

7. All work hours may be necessary for this contract. This includes restricted
hours, night work, and weekend work.

8. Please be familiar with SAWS standard specs and the specs for this contract.

9. Flow Management such as bypass pumping is subsidiary to other bid.

10. Construction durations for these work orders will have a short time frame.

11. The contractor will be responsible for applying and obtaining COSA ROW
street cut permits and all fees associated with permits.

12. Please be sure to read the supplemental conditions and the special conditions.

13. Work performed pursuant to this contract is work that SAWS is required to
perform pursuant to the terms of the Consent Decree between SAWS and the
EPA.



